

ORDINANCE NO. 18-\_\_\_\_\_

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 3 (BUSINESS AND LICENSE REGULATIONS),  
CHAPTER 3 (LIQUOR AND TOBACCO CONTROL), SECTION 3 (DEFINITIONS) AND  
SECTION 11 (LIQUOR LICENSE AND PERMIT CLASSIFICATIONS)  
OF THE NAPERVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE**

**BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NAPERVILLE, DUPAGE AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, in exercise of its home rule powers that:**

**SECTION 1:** Title 3 (Business and License Regulations), Chapter 3 (Liquor and Tobacco Control), Section 3 (Definitions) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding the underlined language as follows:

**3-3-3: - DEFINITIONS:** For the purposes of this Chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the following meanings:

ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR through  
CRAFT BEER

\* \* \*

<u>CRAFT DISTILLED SPIRITS</u>	<u>Spirits from a craft distillery that manufactures alcoholic liquor in quantities not greater than one hundred thousand (100,000) gallons per calendar year or such quantities as may be permitted under the Illinois Liquor Control Act, as amended from time to time.</u>
--	---

DOWNTOWN through  
LEGITIMATE THEATER HOUSE

\* \* \*

<u>MANUFACTURER</u>	<u>Brewer, fermenter, distiller, rectifier, wine maker, blender, processor, bottler or person who fills or refills an original package, whether for himself or for another, and others engaged in brewing, fermenting, distilling, rectifying or bottling alcoholic liquors.</u>
---------------------	--

MINIATURE LIQUOR BOTTLE through  
WINE OR VINOUS BEVERAGE

\* \* \*

**SECTION 2:** Title 3 (Business and License Regulations), Chapter 3 (Liquor and Tobacco Control), Section 11 (Liquor License and Permit Classifications) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding the underlined language as follows:

**3-3-11: LIQUOR LICENSE AND PERMIT CLASSIFICATIONS:**

The following are classes of liquor licenses and permits with an annual license and permit fee as indicated:

1. On-premises consumption liquor licenses:

**Class A – Restaurant through Class O – Night Club \* \* \***

	<b>Class P – Brewery <u>Manufacturer</u></b>
<b>Requirements of Premises</b>	Retail sale of craft beer, and wine <u>or craft distilled spirits</u> only manufactured on premises. Portion of licensed premises for sale of craft beer, and wine, <u>or craft distilled spirits</u> (not more than 25% of total sq. ft.) shall be segregated from rest of premises.
<b>Container Requirements</b>	<u>Beer</u> By the glass, not more than 16 oz., by the bottle, not more than 12 oz., or by the flight, not more than 4 glasses with each glass not more than 4 oz. <u>Craft Distilled Spirits</u> by the glass, not more than 1.5 oz., or by the flight, not more than three glasses with each glass not more than .5 oz. <u>Wine</u> by the glass, not more than 6 oz., or by the flight, not more than three glasses with each glass not more than 2 oz.
<b>Food Requirements</b>	None.
<b>Liquor Service</b>	Consumption of craft beer, and wine <u>or craft distilled spirits</u> is limited to retail portion of premises, except during tours or private parties. No more than 3 servings to 1 customer per day.
<b>Hourly Restrictions</b>	Retail sale of craft beer, and wine <u>or craft distilled spirits</u> authorized during business hours.
<b>Annual Fee</b>	\$2,400.00
<b>Other</b>	Cap of <del>23</del> . <u>Manufacture of up to 3.7 million gallons 3,700,000 gallons craft beer and wine per year. Manufacture of up to 100,000 gallons craft distilled spirits per year.</u> <u>Records of manufacture must be maintained.</u> Marketing Event Permit available.

**Class R – Legitimate Theater House through Class T – Heritage Society Cultural \* \* \***

2. Off-Premises Consumption Liquor Licenses:

**Class D – Package Store through**

**Class G1 – Grocery Store**

\* \* \*

	<b>Class P – Brewery/Retailer <u>Manufacturer</u></b>
<b>Requirements of Premises</b>	Manufacturing portion must be separate from retail sale portion. Not more than 25% of the total retail sq. ft. <del>are</del> of the premises shall be designated to the retail sale of craft beer, <del>and wine</del> <u>or craft distilled spirits</u> .
<b>Consumption</b>	Off-premises, except consumption in the retail portion of premises, no more than 3 <del>craft beers or wine</del> per person/day. <u>Craft beer</u> by the glass not more than 16 oz., by the bottle not more than 12 oz., by flight of 4 glasses not more than 4 oz. <u>Craft Distilled Spirits by the glass, not more than 1.5 oz., or by the flight, not more than three glasses with each glass not more than .5 oz.</u> <u>Wine by the glass, not more than 6 oz., or by the flight, not more than three glasses with each glass not more than 2 oz.</u>
<b>Container Requirements</b>	Retail sale of craft beer, <del>and wine</del> <u>or craft distilled spirits manufactured on premises in its original package.</u>
<b>Liquor Tasting</b>	Limited tastings during events.
<b>Annual Fee</b>	\$2,400.00
<b>Other</b>	Manufacture of up to 3,700,000 gallons craft beer and wine per year. <u>Manufacture of up to 100,000 gallons craft distilled spirits per year.</u> Must maintain records of total gallonage manufacture.

**Class S – Specialty Wine Shop through  
Class V – Pharmacy**

\* \* \*

3. Permits:

**Catering Permit through  
Late Night Permit**

\* \* \*

	<b>Marketing Event Permit</b>
<b>Requirements of Permit</b>	Class P license holders only.
<b>Consumption</b>	On premises at event.

<b>Container Restrictions</b>	Craft beer <del>and wine</del> in containers no <del>larger</del> than 16 oz. <u>Craft distilled spirits in containers no larger than 1.5 oz. Wine in containers no larger than 6 oz.</u>
<b>Food Service</b>	None.
<b>Type of Liquor Service</b>	Craft beer, <del>and wine</del> <u>or craft distilled spirits</u> manufactured by the licensee and other <del>brewers</del> <u>manufacturers</u> .
<b>Annual Fee</b>	\$50: 1-1,999 attendees, \$100: 2,000-4,999, \$150: 5,000-9,999; \$200: 10,000+ plus City services.
<b>Other</b>	2/year. Sale to end by 9:30 p.m., consumption to end by 10:00 p.m.

**SECTION 3:** This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval.

PASSED this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2018.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2018.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Steve Chirico  
Mayor

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Pam Gallahue, Ph.D.  
City Clerk